

Message

From: LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY [may.lapira@opg.com]
Sent: 2018-03-20 9:27:02 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
CC: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY [lubna.ladak@opg.com]; GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]; GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [clara.greco@opg.com]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Confirmation - IESO Servicer Default section

Hi Anthony,

The certificate for the March 2018 purchase covers off our requirements given the IESO will be issuing it before we submit our statement of compliance for 2017.

Thanks very much!
May

From: Anthony Martinello [mailto:Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 8:06 AM
To: LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY <may.lapira@opg.com>
Cc: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY <lubna.ladak@opg.com>; GO Matthew -TREASURY <matthew.go@opg.com>; GRECO Clara -LAWDIV <clara.greco@opg.com>; Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>
Subject: EXTERNAL – RE: Confirmation - IESO Servicer Default section

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

May,

Clara and Michael Boll have connected on this point, and the IESO is to provide an officer's cert under 2.2(b)(iv) of the MTSA (attached is the one provided in December).

Is the above sufficient for your request below or is another / separate IESO's confirmation needed that there were no servicer defaults.

Please confirm.

From: LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY [mailto:may.lapira@opg.com]
Sent: March 14, 2018 5:02 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Cc: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY; GO Matthew -TREASURY; GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Subject: Confirmation - IESO Servicer Default section

Hi Anthony,

We're working on one of our reporting requirements per section 13.10 of the MTI due to the MOE on March 31, 2018 for the 2017 year and there's a cross reference back to section 7.1 Servicer Default in the MTSA. To complete our due diligence process for this annual certification, we wanted to get IESO's confirmation that there were no servicer default

as described in the excerpt of the MTSA below. John noted your name but if you feel you're not the appropriate person to address this, pls let me know and I can re-route the request.

I am off tomorrow but back on Friday, in case you are trying to get a hold of me.

Thank you in advance!

ARTICLE 7 SERVICER DEFAULT

7.1 Servicer Default

If any one or more of the following events (each, a “**Servicer Default**”) shall occur and be continuing:

- a. any failure by the Servicer to remit to the Collection Account any required remittance that shall continue unremedied for a period of three Business Days after written notice of such failure is received by the Servicer from the Issuer or after discovery of such failure by a Responsible Officer of the Servicer;
- b. any failure on the part of the Servicer or, so long as the Servicer is the IESO, any failure on the part of the IESO, as the case may be, duly to observe or to perform in any respect any covenants or agreements of the Servicer or the IESO, as the case may be, set forth in this Agreement or in any other Program Agreement to which it is a party (other than as provided in Section 7.1(a)), which failure shall (i) materially and adversely affect the rights of the Specified Creditors and (ii) continue unremedied for a period of 30 days after the date on which (A) written notice of such failure, requiring the same to be remedied, shall have been given to the Servicer or the IESO, as the case may be, by the Issuer or (B) such failure is discovered by a Responsible Officer of the Servicer;
- c. any representation or warranty made by the Servicer in this Agreement, any other Program Agreement to which it is a party, any Transfer Notice or any Monthly Servicer Report shall prove to have been incorrect when made, which has a material adverse effect on the Issuer and which remains unremedied for a period of 30 days after the date on which (i) written notice thereof, requiring the same to be remedied, shall have been delivered to the Servicer by the Issuer or (ii) such failure is discovered by a Responsible Officer of the Servicer;
- d. an Insolvency Event occurs with respect to the Servicer or the IESO; or
- e. any additional “Servicer Default” as specified in any Co-Owner Agreement occurs;

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR

CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.